From: Scott Herring

To: Esther Ziatas
Subject: FW: Kudos to Staff Manning Sandbags at Linda Pedersen Park
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 10:23:44 AM

J. Scott Herring, P.E.
Public Works Director/County Engineer
Hernando County Florida

From: Tina R Duenninger <TRDuenninger@hernandocounty.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Stephen Stack <SStack@co.hernando.fl.us>; Dan Wilson <dwilson@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Scott Herring <SHerring@co.hernando.fl.us>

Subject: Kudos to Staff Manning Sandbags at Linda Pedersen Park

Citizen Jordan Novak (740-601-2392) phoned to express appreciation of the staff,
particularly Kevin, manning the sandbags at Linda Pedersen Park. She expressed how
helpful staff was and the smooth organizational process. Thank you.

Tina R. Duenninger

Executive Office Manager

Department of Public Works/Engineering
(352) 540-6741 (Cisco Ext. 17029)



